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Sent: Monday, December 18, 2006 10:45 AM CTR 

To: Hong Wang; Blanca Bayo; Rose Thompson ECR 
Subject: FW: Oral Modification Request to Item 7 on December 19,2006 Agenda GCL 

go change is needed to the vote sheets or minutes. 

am printing this for the docket file. 

W C  - 
RCA 

SCR 

SGA GY 

%om: Mary Bane 
ient: Monday, December 18,2006 10:44 AM .. 
To: Mary Bane; Lisa Bennett 
X: Mary Anne Helton; Michael Cooke; Connie Kummer; John Plescow; Betty Ashby; Chuck Hill; Diane Lee; Edward Mills; Roberta 
3ass; Cayce Hinton; Manuel Arisso; William C. Garner; Jeremy Susac; Kay Flynn; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Oral Modification Request to Item 7 on December 19, 2006 Agenda 

Approved. 

From: Mary Bane 
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2006 10:44 AM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
Cc: Mary Anne Helton; Michael Cooke; Connie Kummer; John Plescow; Betty Ashby; Chuck Hill; Diane Lee; Edward Mills; Roberta 
Bass; Cayce Hinton; Manuel Arisso; William C. Garner; Jeremy Susac; Kay Flynn; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Oral Modification Request to Item 7 on December 19, 2006 Agenda 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2006 9:35 AM 
To: Mary Bane 
Cc: Mary Anne Helton; Michael Cooke; Connie Kummer; John Plescow; Betty Ashby; Chuck Hill; Diane Lee; Edward Mills 
Subject: Oral Modification Request to Item 7 on December 19, 2006 Agenda 

Staff is requesting that we be permitted to make a modification to Item 7 on tomorrow's agenda. Item 7 is Docket No. 060488-El, 
Complaint No. 665167E of Streamline Hotel. The change would appear on lines 1, 2 and 3 of the first full paragraph on page 6 of 
the recommendation. The purpose of the change is to clarify the conclusion and make it consistent with the recommendation. 
The change, in legislative format, would read as follows: 

Conclusion 

Based on the analysis above, staff recommends that the Commission find that the point of delivery for the 
Streamline Hotel bqgm is at the weatherhead, owned by the property owner. The customer's responsibility begins at 
the weatherhead and continue& through wires connected to the current transformers from the weatherhead. The utility 
is responsible for the actual current transformers and any wiring connecting them to the meter. The customer's 
responsibility resumes where the wires exit the current transformers to connect to the load center. Staff recommends 
that the Commission find that FPL has not violated any tariff or commission rule as it relate%to DDCY;  ,! r, t]te b $ g y l f i q i ~ e d  by 
customer Eric Doyle as owner of Streamline Hotel. 
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‘Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding this modification. 

Lisa Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
850-41 3-6230 
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